

MEMO

TO: JOHN

FROM: ANN

DATED: April 19, 1977

With respect to your questions at the Management meeting regarding any Hartt enquiry, I had a telephone ~~xxxx~~ conversation with John Laskin. He indicated to me that there is going to be an amendment to the Act which will allow the hearing to take place. He also stated that the terms of reference have been changed ~~xxxxx~~ substantially so that the reference is no longer to ~~xxxx~~ Reed but rather to Northern development.

I am meeting with John on Tuesday, April 19th to get a copy of the draft amendment to the Act and the revised terms of reference. I will give you a copy when I have received them.